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From: Jarnail A Singh[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JARNAIL.A.SINGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847}

Sent: Wed 31/07/2013 2:42:33 PM (UTC)

To: Helen Dickinsoni GRO |

Cc: Rob Kingi GRO }; Andy Hayward_________, GRO 1; Dave
Posnet GRO i; Andrew Daleyld GRG o

Subject: RE: POCA Hearings

Helen

I have spoken with Martin Smith of Cartwright King He said he has already discussed this with you and
have apologised for the oversight on their part. He understand that the case was listed for hearing
on Monday 29th July 2013 whilst Cartwright King were out of the office at our annual meeting
during the afternoon of Friday 27th July 2013.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer
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From: Helen Dickinson

Sent: 31 July 2013 10:20

To: Jarnail A Singh

Cc: Rob King; Andy Hayward; Dave Posnett; Andrew Daley
Subject: POCA Hearings

Morning Jarnail,

Yesterday | became aware, via the press, that a confiscation hearing had taken place at Bradford Crown Court without
my knowledge or involvement (Ishaq). As this is my case for POCA | was very disappointed to find that Simon Clarke of
Cartwright Kings had attended without informing me that the hearing had been listed, despite asking for updates
after submitting my S16 Statement.

Could you please confirm what the communication agreement is with Cartwright Kings as | am concerned that this
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may happen again.
Regards

Helen Dickinson | Accredited Financial Investigator

Room GO7, Future Walk, 1 West Bars, Chesterfield S49 1PF
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